Amy Bray

From: Development Control (DMW)
Subject: FW: Planning application comments

From: Web Staff

Sent: 02 December 2017 7:54 AM

To: Development Control (DMW)

Cc:

Subject: Planning application comments

Contact

Title: Mrs

Name: Vivienne Vandenbegin
Addressl:

Address2:

Address3: 37 Sherwood Road
Address4:

Town: Seaford

County: East Sussex
Postcode: BN25 3EG

Phone:

Email:

Comments

Reference: LW/789/CM(EIA)

Description: The installation and operation of an asphalt plemcrete batching plant and gully waste plant,
together with ancillary development and access.

Comments: This plant would be totally in the wrong position forramall towns Newhaven/Seaford. We n
access to our beach and open spaces via the bedthiewould stop it happening. There would beitaatthl
effluent getting into the sea and the plant wodlddd very many additional jobs to the markethi$ is

allowed to go ahead - and we are telling our repridives this shouldn't happen - how many otherpamies
will try to use this space and use this as a steppif?

Comment date: 02/12/2017

This message is intended for the use of the adekemdy and may
contain confidential or privileged information.ylbu have received it in
error please notify the sender and destroy it. M@y not use it or copy
it to anyone else.

E-mail is not a secure communications medium. lRlbasaware of this
when replying. All communications sent to or frome County Council



may be subject to recording and/or monitoring icoadance with
relevant legislation.

Although East Sussex County Council has taken stepasure that this
e-mail and any attachments are virus free, we @& o responsibility
if a virus is actually present and you are adviseensure that the
appropriate checks are made.

You can visit our website &ttps://www.eastsussex.gov.uk




